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MEMORANDUM No. £50
Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned

RE: Additional Members of BAC 2 (Research and Extension)-
Laboratory Equipment, Supplies & Chemicals

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: October 7, 2024

By virtue of the authority vested in me by the VSU Board of Regents and as per
recommendation by the Office of the Vice President for Administration and Finance, you are
hereby designated to constitute the Bids and Awards Committee (Research and Extension)
effective immediately until December 31, 2024 or unless revoked or terminated by higher
authorities.

BAC 2 (Research and Extension) — Laboratory Equipment, Supplies & Chemicals

BAC Secretariat: Ms. Lilibeth Victoria V. Pagalan
Ms. Maria Verjie Q. Subere

Ms. Ganessa Rose L. Gongora-Cuevas

Alternate Members: Ms. Pauline S. Caintic as alternate for
Dr. Santiago T. Pefia Jr.
Ms. Ladie Ann P. Conde as alternate for
Dr. lvy C. Emnace
Ms. Hazel Alena D. Tan as alternate for

Dr. Suzette B. Lina

Please be guided accordingly.
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